

HOUSE JOURNAL
SIXTY-EIGHTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY
STATE OF COLORADO
First Regular Session

Twenty-fourth Legislative Day

Friday, February 4, 2011

1 Prayer by Pastor Ted Rich, Tri City Baptist Church, Westminster.

2

3 The Speaker *Pro Tempore* called the House to order at 9:00 a.m.

4

5 Pledge of Allegiance led by Kyle Steeno from Thornton High School,
6 Kerra Wait from Pritchett High School, Natalie Newman from Horizon
7 High School, and Connor Pearson from Legacy High School.

8

9 The roll was called with the following result:

10

11 Present--62.

12 Excused--Representative(s) Hamner, Kagan, Swalm--3.

13 Present after roll call--Representative(s) Hamner, Kagan, Swalm.

14

15 The Speaker declared a quorum present.

16

17

18 On motion of Representative Brown, the reading of the journal of
19 February 3, 2011, was declared dispensed with and approved as corrected
20 by the Chief Clerk.

21

22

23

24

25

26 **REPORT(S) OF COMMITTEE(S) OF REFERENCE**

27

28 **HEALTH & ENVIRONMENT**

29 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
30 following:

31

32 **HB11-1082** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
33 the Committee on Appropriations with favorable
34 recommendation:

35

36 Amend printed bill, page 3, line 13, strike "BILLION" and substitute
37 "MILLION".

38

39

40

41

42

1 **TRANSPORTATION**

2 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
3 following:

4
5 **HB11-1084** be referred favorably to the Committee on Appropriations.
6

7
8 **HB11-1093** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
9 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
10 recommendation:
11

12 Amend printed bill, page 2, line 19, strike "(15) (e)" and substitute "(16)
13 (b), (16) (c), (16) (d),".
14

15 Page 2, strike line 23 and substitute "**collections - definitions.**
16 (16) (b) AN OWNER SHALL OBTAIN authorization for payment of TO PAY
17 THE specific ownership tax under this subsection (16) ~~shall be obtained~~
18 from the authorized agent ONLY in the county in which the owner's
19 principal place of business is located. The owner shall also apply for an
20 identifying decal for each item of equipment to be rented or leased that
21 THE OWNER shall ~~be affixed~~ AFFIX to the item when it is rented or leased.
22 The owner shall keep records of each identifying decal issued and a
23 description of the item of equipment to which it is affixed. The fee for
24 each identifying decal shall be five dollars, paid upon application to the
25 authorized agent. An identifying decal ~~shall expire~~ EXPIRES when the
26 registration of the special mobile machinery to which it is affixed expires
27 pursuant to UNDER section 42-3-114. THE AUTHORIZED AGENT SHALL NOT
28 ISSUE an identifying decal ~~shall not be issued~~ to special mobile machinery
29 unless the machinery is registered, but a decal may be issued concurrently
30 with the registration and ~~shall expire~~ EXPIRES pursuant to section
31 42-3-114. The owner shall ~~be required to~~ remove an identifying decal
32 upon the sale or change of ownership of such item of equipment. The fee
33 of five dollars for each identifying decal as required by this section ~~shall~~
34 ~~be~~ IS distributed as follows:
35

36 (I) Two dollars ~~shall be~~ IS retained by the authorized agent issuing
37 such decal; and
38

39 (II) Three dollars ~~shall be~~ IS available upon appropriation by the
40 general assembly to fund the administration and enforcement of this
41 section.
42

43 (c) Upon receiving authorization pursuant to paragraph (b) of this
44 subsection (16), the owner shall collect from the user the specific
45 ownership tax in the amount equivalent to two percent of the amount of
46 the rental or lease payment. No later than the twentieth day of ~~each~~
47 ~~month~~ JANUARY OF EACH YEAR, the owner shall submit a report, using
48 forms furnished by the department, to the authorized agent in the county
49 in which the equipment is ~~used~~ REGISTERED, together with the remittance
50 for all taxes collected for the preceding ~~month~~ YEAR. A copy of each
51 report shall be submitted simultaneously by the owner to the department.
52

53 (d) ~~Such~~ THE OWNER SHALL MAKE THE reports ~~shall be made~~
54 ~~monthly~~ ANNUALLY to the department and to the authorized agent in the
55 county where the equipment is ~~located with a user~~ REGISTERED, even if
56 no specific ownership taxes were collected by the owner in the previous

1 ~~month~~ YEAR. Failure to make ~~such~~ THE reports in a period of sixty days
 2 ~~shall be~~ IS grounds for the termination of ~~such~~ THE owner's right to pay
 3 the specific ownership taxes on the owner's Class F personal property ~~in~~
 4 ~~the manner provided~~ under this subsection (16). If the owner fails to
 5 remit specific ownership taxes received from a renter or lessee during
 6 ~~such~~ THE sixty-day period, the authorized agent may proceed to collect
 7 ~~such~~ THE delinquent taxes in the manner authorized in subsection (21) of
 8 this section."
 9

10 Page 3, strike lines 1 through 11.

11
 12 Page 4, strike lines 1 through 10 and substitute:

13
 14 **"SECTION 3. Safety clause.** The general assembly hereby finds,
 15 determines, and declares that this act is necessary for the immediate
 16 preservation of the public peace, health, and safety."
 17

18
 19
 20 **INTRODUCTION OF BILLS**
 21 **First Reading**
 22

23 The following bills were read by title and referred to the committees
 24 indicated:

25
 26 **HB11-1189** by Representative(s) Fields, Schafer S., Todd, Vigil--
 27 Concerning bail bond conditions for those arrested for
 28 subsequent substance abuse driving offenses.
 29 Committee on Transportation
 30

31 **HB11-1190** by Representative(s) Sonnenberg; also Senator(s) Jahn--
 32 Concerning limitations on damages against food retailers
 33 in product liability actions for food-borne illnesses.
 34 Committee on Judiciary
 35

36 **HB11-1191** by Representative(s) Tyler, Fischer, Lee, Solano--
 37 Concerning the sharing of aggregated resource
 38 consumption data obtained from Colorado utilities, and, in
 39 connection therewith, making the aggregated data
 40 available and requiring the data to be purged of personally
 41 identifiable information.
 42 Committee on Transportation
 43

44 **HB11-1192** by Representative(s) Coram--Concerning the addition of
 45 specified highway segments to those for which a person
 46 may apply to the department of transportation for
 47 permission to operate a longer vehicle combination under
 48 existing law.
 49 Committee on Transportation
 50

51 **HB11-1193** by Representative(s) Labuda; also Senator(s) Boyd--
 52 Concerning integrated system-of-care family advocacy
 53 programs for mental health juvenile justice populations.
 54 Committee on Health and Environment
 55
 56

1 House in recess. House reconvened.
2
3
4

5 **CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION(S)**

6
7 **HJR11-1009** by Representative(s) Holbert, Beezley; also Senator(s)
8 Harvey and Grantham--Concerning the recognition of
9 February 6, 2011, as "Ronald Reagan Day" in Colorado.

10
11 (Printed and placed in members' file)

12
13 On motion of Representative Holbert, the resolution was read at length
14 and **adopted** by **viva voce** vote.

15
16 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Acree, Balmer, Barker, Baumgardner,
17 Becker, Bradford, Brown, Conti, Coram, Court, DelGrosso, Duran, Gardner B.,
18 Gardner D., Gerou, Hamner, Hullinghorst, Joshi, Kefalas, Kerr J., Labuda, Lee,
19 Liston, Looper, Massey, McCann, McKinley, Miklosi, Murray, Nikkel, Pabon,
20 Peniston, Priola, Ramirez, Riesberg, Ryden, Schafer S., Scott, Solano,
21 Sonnenberg, Stephens, Summers, Swalm, Swerdfeger, Szabo, Todd, Tyler,
22 Vaad, Vigil, Waller, Williams A., Speaker.

23
24
25 **MESSAGE(S) FROM THE SENATE**

26
27
28 The Senate has adopted and transmits herewith: SJR11-010.

29
30
31 **INTRODUCTION AND CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION**

32
33
34 On motion of Representative Stephens, the rules were suspended and the
35 following resolution was given immediate consideration.

36
37 **SJR11-010** by Senator(s) Williams S.; also Representative(s) Todd--
38 Concerning the designation of February 4, 2011, as
39 "National Wear Red Day".

40
41 (Printed and placed in member's file).

42
43 On motion of Representative Todd, the resolution was read at length and
44 **adopted** by **viva voce** vote.

45
46 Current Roll Call added as co-sponsor(s): Representative(s) Acree, Balmer,
47 Barker, Baumgardner, Becker, Beezley, Bradford, Brown, Casso, Conti, Coram,
48 Court, DelGrosso, Duran, Ferrandino, Fields, Fischer, Gardner B., Gardner D.,
49 Gerou, Hamner, Holbert, Hullinghorst, Jones, Joshi, Kagan, Kefalas, Kerr A.,
50 Kerr J., Labuda, Lee, Levy, Liston, Looper, Massey, McCann, McKinley,
51 Miklosi, Murray, Nikkel, Pabon, Pace, Peniston, Priola, Ramirez, Riesberg,
52 Ryden, Schafer S., Scott, Solano, Sonnenberg, Soper, Stephens, Summers,
53 Swalm, Swerdfeger, Szabo, Tyler, Vaad, Vigil, Waller, Williams A., Wilson,
54 Speaker.

THIRD READING OF BILL(S)--FINAL PASSAGE

The following bill(s) was(were) considered on Third Reading. The title(s) was(were) publicly read. Reading of the bill at length was dispensed with by unanimous consent.

HB11-1051 by Representative(s) Swerdfeger, Waller; also Senator(s) King S.--Concerning clarification that a DNA sample expungement is never available for a felony conviction.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?".

A roll call vote was taken. As shown by the following recorded vote, a majority of those elected to the House voted in the affirmative and the bill was declared **passed**.

	YES	65	NO	0	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Acree	Y	Fischer	Y	Liston	Y	Scott	Y	
Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	Y	
Barker	Y	Gardner D.	Y	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y	
Baumgardner	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	Y	Soper	Y	
Becker	Y	Hamner	Y	McKinley	Y	Stephens	Y	
Beezley	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	Y	Summers	Y	
Bradford	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y	
Brown	Y	Jones	Y	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y	
Casso	Y	Joshi	Y	Pabon	Y	Szabo	Y	
Conti	Y	Kagan	Y	Pace	Y	Todd	Y	
Coram	Y	Kefalas	Y	Peniston	Y	Tyler	Y	
Court	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y	
DelGrosso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	Y	
Duran	Y	Labuda	Y	Riesberg	Y	Waller	Y	
Ferrandino	Y	Lee	Y	Ryden	Y	Williams A.	Y	
Fields	Y	Levy	Y	Schafer S.	Y	Wilson	Y	
						Speaker	Y	

Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Barker, Coram, Court, Duran, Fields, Gardner B., Kerr J., Labuda, Looper, Massey, Nikkel, Pace, Priola, Scott, Stephens, Vigil.

HB11-1089 by Representative(s) Conti, Kerr J., Acree, Balmer, Baumgardner, Becker, Beezley, DelGrosso, Holbert, Looper, Massey, Ramirez, Scott, Swerdfeger; also Senator(s) King K., Spence, Harvey, King S., Lundberg--Concerning the authority of the state charter school institute to act as a local education agency for charter schools that apply for grant programs.

The question being "Shall the bill pass?".

A roll call vote was taken. As shown by the following recorded vote, a majority of those elected to the House voted in the affirmative and the bill was declared **passed**.

	YES	49	NO	16	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
Acree	Y	Fischer	N	Liston	Y	Scott	Y	
Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	Y	
Barker	Y	Gardner D.	N	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y	
Baumgardner	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	Y	Soper	N	
Becker	Y	Hamner	N	McKinley	Y	Stephens	Y	

1	Beezley	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	Y	Summers	Y
2	Bradford	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
3	Brown	Y	Jones	N	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y
4	Casso	Y	Joshi	Y	Pabon	N	Szabo	Y
5	Conti	Y	Kagan	N	Pace	N	Todd	Y
6	Coram	Y	Kefalas	Y	Peniston	Y	Tyler	N
7	Court	Y	Kerr A.	N	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
8	DelGrosso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	N
9	Duran	Y	Labuda	Y	Riesberg	N	Waller	Y
10	Ferrandino	N	Lee	Y	Ryden	N	Williams A.	N
11	Fields	Y	Levy	N	Schafer S.	Y	Wilson	Y
12							Speaker	Y

13 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Barker, Casso, Gerou, Murray, Nikkel,
 14 Priola, Schafer S., Sonnenberg, Stephens, Summers, Szabo, Waller, Speaker.

15
 16 **HB11-1113** by Representative(s) Holbert; also Senator(s) Foster--
 17 Concerning the provision of information pertaining to
 18 impact fees imposed by local governments.

19
 20 The question being "Shall the bill pass?".
 21 A roll call vote was taken. As shown by the following recorded vote, a
 22 majority of those elected to the House voted in the affirmative and the bill
 23 was declared **passed**.

24	YES	64	NO	1	EXCUSED	0	ABSENT	0
26	Acree	Y	Fischer	Y	Liston	Y	Scott	Y
27	Balmer	Y	Gardner B.	Y	Looper	Y	Solano	Y
28	Barker	Y	Gardner D.	Y	Massey	Y	Sonnenberg	Y
29	Baumgardner	Y	Gerou	Y	McCann	Y	Soper	Y
30	Becker	Y	Hamner	Y	McKinley	Y	Stephens	Y
31	Beezley	Y	Holbert	Y	Miklosi	Y	Summers	Y
32	Bradford	Y	Hullinghorst	Y	Murray	Y	Swalm	Y
33	Brown	Y	Jones	Y	Nikkel	Y	Swerdfeger	Y
34	Casso	Y	Joshi	Y	Pabon	Y	Szabo	Y
35	Conti	Y	Kagan	Y	Pace	Y	Todd	Y
36	Coram	Y	Kefalas	Y	Peniston	Y	Tyler	Y
37	Court	Y	Kerr A.	Y	Priola	Y	Vaad	Y
38	DelGrosso	Y	Kerr J.	Y	Ramirez	Y	Vigil	Y
39	Duran	Y	Labuda	Y	Riesberg	Y	Waller	Y
40	Ferrandino	Y	Lee	Y	Ryden	Y	Williams A.	Y
41	Fields	Y	Levy	N	Schafer S.	Y	Wilson	Y
42							Speaker	Y

43 Co-sponsor(s) added: Representative(s) Barker, Becker, Beezley, Gardner B.,
 44 Kerr J., Nikkel, Scott, Stephens, Summers.

45
 46
 47
 48 **REPORT(S) OF COMMITTEE(S) OF REFERENCE**

49
 50 **JUDICIARY**

51 After consideration on the merits, the Committee recommends the
 52 following:

53
 54 **HB11-1029** be postponed indefinitely.

1 **HB11-1036** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
2 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
3 recommendation:
4

5 Amend printed bill, page 3, strike lines 3 through 5 and substitute:
6

7 "(b) "DESIGNATED BROADCASTER" MEANS A BROADCASTER THAT
8 IS DESIGNATED BY RULES PROMULGATED PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH (e) OF
9 SUBSECTION (4) OF THIS SECTION TO RECEIVE AND BROADCAST A BLUE
10 ALERT."
11

12 Page 4, strike line 10 and substitute "ALERT."
13

14 Page 4, strike lines 12 through 14 and substitute "NOTIFICATION PERIOD
15 ASSOCIATED WITH THE BLUE ALERT, TO EACH DESIGNATED BROADCASTER
16 TO BE BROADCAST AT DESIGNATED INTERVALS AS".
17

18 Page 5, line 18, strike the second "THE" and substitute "EACH".
19

20 Page 5, line 20, strike "AND".
21

22 Page 5, line 21, strike "PARTICIPATING RADIO AND".
23

24 Page 5, strike line 22 and substitute "DESIGNATED BROADCASTERS SHALL
25 ISSUE A BLUE ALERT; AND
26

27 (e) A LIST OF DESIGNATED BROADCASTERS WHO HAVE
28 VOLUNTEERED TO PARTICIPATE IN THE BROADCASTING OF BLUE ALERTS."
29
30
31

32 **HB11-1049** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
33 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
34 recommendation:
35

36 Amend printed bill, strike everything below the amending clause and
37 substitute:
38

39 "**SECTION 1.** 18-5-902 (1) (a), (1) (b), (1) (c), (1) (d), and (1)
40 (e), Colorado Revised Statutes, are amended, and the said 18-5-902 is
41 further amended BY THE ADDITION OF A NEW SUBSECTION, to
42 read:
43

44 **18-5-902. Identity theft.** (1) A person commits identity theft if
45 he or she KNOWINGLY:

46 (a) ~~Knowingly~~ Uses ~~the~~ personal identifying information,
47 financial identifying information, or A financial device ~~of another~~ without
48 permission or lawful authority, with the intent to obtain cash, credit,
49 property, services, or any other thing of value or to make a financial
50 payment, IF THE INFORMATION OR DEVICE IS THAT OF ANOTHER;
51

52 (b) ~~Knowingly~~ Possesses ~~the~~ personal identifying information,
53 financial identifying information, or A financial device ~~of another~~ without
54 permission or lawful authority, with the intent to use or to aid or permit
55 some other person to use such information or device to obtain cash,
56 credit, property, services, or any other thing of value or to make a

- 1 financial payment, IF THE INFORMATION OR DEVICE IS THAT OF ANOTHER;
2
- 3 (c) ~~With the intent to defraud,~~ Falsely makes, completes, alters, or
4 utters a written instrument or financial device containing any personal
5 identifying information or financial identifying information of another,
6 WITH THE INTENT TO DEFRAUD, IF THE INFORMATION OR DEVICE IS THAT
7 OF ANOTHER;
8
- 9 (d) ~~Knowingly~~ Possesses ~~the~~ personal identifying information or
10 financial identifying information of ~~another~~ without permission or lawful
11 authority, WITH THE INTENT to use THE INFORMATION in applying for or
12 completing an application for a financial device or other extension of
13 credit, IF THE INFORMATION IS THAT OF ANOTHER; OR
14
- 15 (e) ~~Knowingly~~ Uses or possesses ~~the~~ personal identifying
16 information of ~~another~~ without permission or lawful authority, with the
17 intent to USE THE INFORMATION TO obtain a government-issued document,
18 ~~or~~ IF THE INFORMATION IS THAT OF ANOTHER.
19
- 20 (1.5) TO COMMIT IDENTITY THEFT AS DESCRIBED IN SUBSECTION
21 (1) OF THIS SECTION, A PERSON NEED NOT BE AWARE THAT THE PERSONAL
22 IDENTIFYING INFORMATION, FINANCIAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION, OR
23 FINANCIAL DEVICE IS THAT OF ANOTHER. THIS ELEMENT IS ONE OF STRICT
24 LIABILITY.
25
- 26 **SECTION 2.** 18-5-113 (1), Colorado Revised Statutes, is
27 amended, and the said 18-5-113 is further amended BY THE ADDITION
28 OF A NEW SUBSECTION, to read:
29
- 30 **18-5-113. Criminal impersonation.** (1) A person commits
31 criminal impersonation if he OR SHE knowingly:
32
- 33 (a) Assumes a false or fictitious identity or LEGAL capacity, and
34 in such identity or capacity he OR SHE:
35
- 36 (a) (I) Marries, or pretends to marry, or to sustain the marriage
37 relation toward another without the connivance of the latter; ~~or~~
38
- 39 (b) (II) Becomes bail or surety for a party in an action or
40 proceeding, civil or criminal, before a court or officer authorized to take
41 the bail or surety; or
42
- 43 (c) (III) Confesses a judgment, or subscribes, verifies, publishes,
44 acknowledges, or proves a written instrument which by law may be
45 recorded, with the intent that the same may be delivered as true; or
46
- 47 (b) ASSUMES A FALSE OR FICTITIOUS IDENTITY OR CAPACITY,
48 LEGAL OR OTHER, AND IN SUCH IDENTITY OR CAPACITY HE OR SHE:
49
- 50 (d) (I) ~~Does~~ PERFORMS an act ~~which~~ THAT, if done by the person
51 falsely impersonated, might subject such person to an action or special
52 proceeding, civil or criminal, or to liability, charge, forfeiture, or penalty;
53 or
54
- 55 (e) (II) ~~Does~~ PERFORMS any other act with intent to unlawfully
56 gain a benefit for himself, HERSELF, or another or to injure or defraud

1 another.

2

3 (3) FOR THE PURPOSES OF SUBSECTION (1) OF THIS SECTION, USING
4 FALSE OR FICTITIOUS PERSONAL IDENTIFYING INFORMATION, AS DEFINED
5 IN SECTION 18-5-901 (13), SHALL CONSTITUTE THE ASSUMPTION OF A
6 FALSE OR FICTITIOUS IDENTITY OR CAPACITY.

7

8 **SECTION 3. Act subject to petition - effective date.** This act
9 shall take effect at 12:01 a.m. on the day following the expiration of the
10 ninety-day period after final adjournment of the general assembly (August
11 10, 2011, if adjournment sine die is on May 11, 2011); except that, if a
12 referendum petition is filed pursuant to section 1 (3) of article V of the
13 state constitution against this act or an item, section, or part of this act
14 within such period, then the act, item, section, or part shall not take effect
15 unless approved by the people at the general election to be held in
16 November 2012 and shall take effect on the date of the official
17 declaration of the vote thereon by the governor."

18

19

20

21 **HB11-1085** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
22 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
23 recommendation:

24

25 Amend printed bill, page 3, strike lines 4 through 12 and substitute:

26

27 "(e) **Subsequent referrals.** FOR AN OFFENDER WHO IS SERVING
28 A SENTENCE FOR A CLASS 1 OR 2 FELONY THAT CONSTITUTES A CRIME OF
29 VIOLENCE UNDER SECTION 18-1.3-406, EXCLUDING ESCAPE, AND WHOSE
30 PAROLE HEARING HAS BEEN DEFERRED FOR AT LEAST THIRTY-SIX MONTHS,
31 THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS SHALL
32 NOT REFER THE OFFENDER FOR PLACEMENT IN COMMUNITY CORRECTIONS
33 EARLIER THAN SIX MONTHS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF THE OFFENDER'S
34 SECOND OR ANY SUBSEQUENT PAROLE HEARING."

35

36

37

38 **HB11-1105** be amended as follows, and as so amended, be referred to
39 the Committee of the Whole with favorable
40 recommendation:

41

42 Amend printed bill, page 2, line 7, strike "MEDICAL" and substitute
43 "EMERGENCY MEDICAL".

44

45 Page 2, line 12, strike "MEDICAL" and substitute "EMERGENCY MEDICAL".

46

47 Page 2, line 17, strike "MEDICAL" and substitute "EMERGENCY MEDICAL".

48

49 Page 2, line 20, strike "MEDICAL" and substitute "EMERGENCY MEDICAL".

50

51 Page 2, line 25, strike "MEDICAL" and substitute "EMERGENCY MEDICAL".

52

53 Page 3, line 2, strike "MEDICAL" and substitute "EMERGENCY MEDICAL".

54

55 Page 3, line 4, strike "MEDICAL" and substitute "EMERGENCY MEDICAL".

56

- 1 Page 3, line 7, strike "MEDICAL" and substitute "EMERGENCY MEDICAL".
2
3 Page 3, line 9, strike "MEDICAL" and substitute "EMERGENCY MEDICAL".
4
5 Page 3, line 10, strike "MEDICAL" and substitute "EMERGENCY MEDICAL".
6
7 Page 3, line 20, strike "A MEDICAL" and substitute "AN EMERGENCY
8 MEDICAL".
9
10 Page 3, strike lines 26 and 27 and substitute:

11
12 "(4) "EMERGENCY MEDICAL CARE PROVIDER" MEANS A DOCTOR,
13 INTERN, NURSE, NURSE'S AID, PHYSICIAN'S ASSISTANT, AMBULANCE
14 ATTENDANT OR OPERATOR, AIR AMBULANCE PILOT, PARAMEDIC, OR ANY
15 OTHER MEMBER OF A HOSPITAL OR HEALTH CARE FACILITY STAFF OR
16 SECURITY FORCE WHO IS INVOLVED IN PROVIDING EMERGENCY MEDICAL
17 CARE AT A HOSPITAL OR HEALTH CARE FACILITY, OR IN AN AIR
18 AMBULANCE OR AMBULANCE AS DEFINED IN SECTION 25-3.5-103 (1) AND
19 (1.5), C.R.S."
20

21 Page 4, strike line 1.
22

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

First Reading

23
24
25
26
27 The following bills were read by title and referred to the committees
28 indicated:

29
30 **HB11-1194** by Representative(s) Fields--Concerning the development
31 of a voluntary certification process for training in dementia
32 care.

33 Committee on Health and Environment
34

35 **HB11-1195** by Representative(s) Gardner B., Ryden; also Senator(s)
36 Newell--Concerning the voluntary licensure of private
37 investigators.

38 Committee on Judiciary
39

40 **HB11-1196** by Representative(s) Summers; also Senator(s) Foster--
41 Concerning measures to increase flexibility in funding
42 services for families.

43 Committee on Local Government
44

45 **HB11-1197** by Representative(s) Gardner D.--Concerning the priority
46 of liens in foreclosure proceedings, and, in connection
47 therewith, amending provisions governing enforcement of
48 the lien granted to a unit owners' association under the
49 "Colorado Common Interest Ownership Act".

50 Committee on Economic and Business Development
51

52 **HB11-1198** by Representative(s) Kerr J.; also Senator(s) Schwartz--
53 Concerning a reorganization of the statutes governing
54 motor carriers, and, in connection therewith, consolidating
55 the former articles 10, 11, 13, 14, and 16 of title 40,
56 Colorado Revised Statutes, into a single article and

1 making substantive and nonsubstantive amendments to
 2 provisions granting regulatory authority to the public
 3 utilities commission.

4 Committee on Transportation

5

6 **HB11-1199** by Representative(s) Gardner B.; also Senator(s) Mitchell--
 7 Concerning limits on fees for the approval of the
 8 installation of solar energy devices.

9 Committee on Local Government

10

11 **HB11-1200** by Representative(s) Barker, Beezley, Labuda--
 12 Concerning conducting a substance abuse assessment at
 13 probation intake when the presentence report is waived.

14 Committee on Judiciary

15

16

17 House in recess. House reconvened.

18

19

20

21

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

22

First Reading

23

24 The following bills were read by title and referred to the committees
 25 indicated:

26

27 **HB11-1201** by Representative(s) Hamner, Todd, Massey, Fischer, Kerr
 28 A., Peniston, Scott, Solano; also Senator(s) Nicholson and
 29 White--Concerning measures to facilitate the issuance of
 30 educator licenses.

31 Committee on Education

32

33 **HB11-1202** by Representative(s) Labuda, Casso, Soper; also
 34 Senator(s) Tochtrop--Concerning a requirement that a
 35 public entity have appropriations available to it prior to the
 36 performance of any work conducted by a contractor
 37 pursuant to a change order.

38 Committee on Economic and Business Development

39

40 **HB11-1203** by Representative(s) Lee, Ferrandino, Levy, Tyler--
 41 Concerning a requirement that private custodians of
 42 criminal records remove records from their databases
 43 when a court orders the criminal records sealed.

44 Committee on Judiciary

45

46 **HB11-1204** by Representative(s) Kerr A.; also Senator(s) Johnston--
 47 Concerning a requirement that public school structures
 48 satisfy minimum energy-efficient design standards.

49 Committee on State, Veterans, & Military Affairs

50

51 **HB11-1205** by Representative(s) Holbert, Sonnenberg, Acree, Balmer,
 52 Barker, Baumgardner, Becker, Bradford, Brown, Conti,
 53 DelGrosso, Joshi, Kerr J., Liston, Looper, Massey,
 54 McKinley, McNulty, Murray, Nikkel, Priola, Scott,
 55 Stephens, Summers, Swerdfeger, Vaad, Waller; also
 56 Senator(s) Brophy, Grantham, Renfroe, Harvey, Cadman,

- 1 Lambert, Lundberg, Kopp, Mitchell, King S., Roberts,
2 Scheffel--Concerning the authority of a law-abiding
3 person to carry a concealed handgun without a permit.
4 Committee on Judiciary
5
- 6 **HB11-1206** by Representative(s) Gardner B.; also Senator(s) Bacon--
7 Concerning the "Uniform Debt-Management Services
8 Act".
9 Committee on Economic and Business Development
10
- 11 **HB11-1207** by Representative(s) Massey; also Senator(s) Spence--
12 Concerning the imposition of a fee on movie tickets sold
13 in the state for purposes of funding the performance-based
14 incentive program administered by the Colorado office of
15 film, television, and media.
16 Committee on Economic and Business Development
17
- 18 **HB11-1208** by Representative(s) McKinley--Concerning a perpetual
19 conservation easement in gross granted for property in
20 Colorado.
21 Committee on Finance
22
- 23 **HB11-1209** by Representative(s) Jones, Looper, Massey; also
24 Senator(s) Heath--Concerning the creation of a small
25 business navigator by the small business assistance center
26 under the office of economic development.
27 Committee on Economic and Business Development
28
- 29 **HB11-1210** by Representative(s) Hamner, Levy, McCann, Tyler; also
30 Senator(s) Nicholson--Concerning a requirement that the
31 department of transportation recommend to the general
32 assembly actions that can be taken in the short-term to
33 improve mobility in the interstate 70 mountain corridor.
34 Committee on Transportation
35
- 36 **HB11-1211** by Representative(s) Pace; also Senator(s) Tochtrop,
37 Carroll--Concerning restrictions on travel-related
38 expenditures by state-chartered entities on behalf of
39 persons affiliated with such entities.
40 Committee on State, Veterans, & Military Affairs
41
- 42 **HB11-1212** by Representative(s) Tyler and Hulinghorst--Concerning
43 the inclusion of lean government principles in the
44 performance-based budgeting process.
45 Committee on State, Veterans, & Military Affairs
46
- 47 **HB11-1213** by Representative(s) Williams A., Duran; also Senator(s)
48 Jahn--Concerning the exclusion of services performed by
49 certain persons at the Auraria higher education center from
50 the definition of employment for purposes of eligibility for
51 unemployment insurance benefits.
52 Committee on Education
53
- 54 **HB11-1214** by Representative(s) Gardner D.--Concerning transparency
55 in the energy use of a residential dwelling offered for rent.
56 Committee on State, Veterans, & Military Affairs

- 1 **HB11-1215** by Representative(s) Ryden--Concerning measures
2 designed to improve the accountability to the public of
3 special purpose authorities.
4 Committee on Local Government
5
- 6 **HB11-1216** by Representative(s) Riesberg and Gerou, Baumgardner,
7 Court, Ferrandino, Kefalas, Looper, Miklosi, Pabon,
8 Soper, McCann; also Senator(s) Aguilar, Bacon, King S.,
9 Newell, Tochtrop, Williams S.--Concerning the funding of
10 programs that help persons with disabilities obtain benefits
11 by the sale of uniquely valuable registration numbers for
12 vehicles.
13 Committee on Transportation
14
- 15 **HB11-1217** by Representative(s) Acree, Joshi, Kerr A., Stephens,
16 Summers; also Senator(s) Boyd, Roberts--Concerning
17 measures to expand access to health care throughout the
18 state.
19 Committee on Health and Environment
20
- 21 **HB11-1218** by Representative(s) Baumgardner; also Senator(s) White--
22 Concerning a county power to create a federal mineral
23 lease district for purposes of receiving moneys distributed
24 by the department of local affairs from the local
25 government mineral impact fund.
26 Committee on Agriculture, Livestock, & Natural Resources
27
- 28 **HB11-1219** by Representative(s) Levy and Lee; also Senator(s)
29 Newell--Concerning the "Uniform Military and Overseas
30 Voters Act".
31 Committee on State, Veterans, & Military Affairs
32
- 33 **HB11-1220** by Representative(s) Beezley, Todd, Barker, Conti, Fields,
34 Holbert, McNulty, Priola, Ramirez, Szabo, Vaad, Williams
35 A.; also Senator(s) Foster and Williams S.--Concerning
36 the acceleration of funding for state highway
37 transportation projects that result in new commercial
38 development in urban infill areas through allocation of a
39 portion of new state sales tax revenue attributable to the
40 transportation projects.
41 Committee on Economic and Business Development
42
- 43 **HB11-1221** by Representative(s) Fields, Hulinghorst, Solano, Pabon,
44 Lee, Levy, Ryden, Labuda, Duran, Schafer S., Williams
45 A.; also Senator(s) White, Guzman, Giron, Roberts--
46 Concerning legal remedies for consumer credit laws
47 enforced by the administrator of the "Uniform Consumer
48 Credit Code".
49 Committee on Economic and Business Development
50
51
52
53
54
55
-

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18

LAY OVER OF CALENDAR ITEM(S)

On motion of Representative Stephens, the following item(s) on the Calendar (was)were laid over until February 7, retaining place on Calendar:

Consideration of General Orders--**HB11-1007, 1030, 1058, 1110.**

On motion of Representative Stephens, the House adjourned until 10:00 a.m., February 7, 2011.

Approved:
FRANK McNULTY,
Speaker

Attest:
MARILYN EDDINS,
Chief Clerk